



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

Paul Jones
GP Biotec Ltd
Great Porthamel
Talgarth
Brecon
Powys
LD3 0DL

Our ref: 102992

Date: 13th September 2013

Dear Paul

**RE: GP BIOTEC – COMPLETION OF INFRASTRUCTURE WORKS
ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING REGULATIONS 2010**

I am writing in response to your letter dated 12th September 2013 regarding the completion of all infrastructure improvement works.

I can now confirm that the newly installed drainage system and impermeable liner within the tank farm area satisfies the requirements of the permit condition as specified in Schedule 1 Operations.

On this basis you will now be permitted to receive all the waste types listed in Schedule 2 of your permit.

I have noted the "outstanding equipment and works" you have listed, and will await further updates outlining the progress and completion dates for said works.

PAS110

All digestate will be regarded as waste until you have fully complied with the anaerobic digestate quality protocol and, you have been certified (QP and PAS110).

Where digestate doesn't meet the requirements in PAS110 and QP, all regulatory controls will apply with regards Duty of Care, Waste Carrier Registration and the Environmental Permitting Regulations 2010.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank for all your efforts and hard work in bringing the operation forward. If you can be of any assistance please let me know.

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru
Ffordd Hadnock, Trefynwy, Sir Fynwy NP23 3NQ
Lludfa gwasanaethau cwsmeriaid: 0300 065 3000
E-bost: ynab@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Natural Resources Wales
Hadnock Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire NP23 3NQ
General enquiries: 0300 065 3000
Email: enquiries@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Groeswrt gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru**
**Natural
Resources
Wales**

Yours sincerely,

Damien Downes

Swyddog Amgylchedd / Environment Officer
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales
Ffôn/Tel: (029) 20 582758

Email: Damien.Downes@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Damien.Downes@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru
Ffôn: Hwlack, Trefwry, Sir Fynwy NP25 3NQ
Lleoli gwasanaethau cwsmeriaid: 0300 065 1000
Ffôn: yrboladau@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Natural Resources Wales
Hwlack Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire NP25 3NQ
General enquiries: 0300 065 1000
Email: enquiries@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir goheblaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English